From:

To: Planning Control
Subject: NY/2025/0030/ENV
Date: 07 April 2025 10:07:19
Dear Sirs

I am writing to inform you of my objections to the plans Europa Oil & Gas have to create a gas field at
Burniston near Scarborough.

This is a lovely area of outstanding natural beauty next to a national park.

They say they intend to use a technique called proppant squeezing and say they are injecting liquid at a lower
pressure than hydraulic fracking.

However this is still fracking and they are trying to exploit a loophole in the ban on fracking.

The area is above the Peak fault line and they plan to drill and fracture the rock miles and this could cause
earthquakes tremors or subsidence.

Vibrations from this process, pollution from the gas flares and machinery could disturb people and wildlife.
There will be air pollution and noise pollution from this and from the heavy good vehicles involved.

To reach the gas they will have to drill through the natural underground water supply and this could lead to
contamination.

We need to lessen our need for fossil fuels and this proposal by Europa does not do this.

Yours sincerely
Brenda Evans (Mrs)

8 Maypole Road
Ashurst Wood
East Grinstead
RH193QN





